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PHIL M. CARNALE, Ji.
DISTRICT ATTORMNEY GENERAL
FIFTLLCNTH JUDICIAL CIIICUIT OF TENNLZOCEE
COUNTY O SHELHBY
BHELBY COURTY OFFICEC BUILLING
187 POPILAR AVENUGC
MEMPHIB, TENN. 38103

September 27, 1968

Hon. Stephen J. Pollak
Assistant Attorncy Gencral
Civil Riglits Division
:  Dept. of Justice ' -
- Washington, D. C. 20530 '

James Earl Rey

In Re: Stzte of Tennessee vs.
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T. E. CRAVY FLAD
DON D. STAOTHER
DON A. DINO
JAMEY I’ CROSS
JOSEPH L. PATTER
BILLY F. GHAY

As you probably know, we have been doing extensive
the above

.styled mattcer on November 22, 1968.
‘we have received a number of investigative repoxrts fron
';EEﬂﬁﬁdﬁIaL~Bu$ean_n£ulnucgiigggion, but there are sSome

cports which we despgrately need In prepariug QY Lhis

__Tepor

case which have not yet becn tendered to us,

pre-trial work getting ready for the trial in
Brior to

this

tars

In some
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instances, wc have received laboratory rcports pertain-
"ing to certain physical evidence, but have not received

field reports which would indicate to us who recovercd

P the ‘evidence that was examined in the laboratory, and

and by whom same was transmitted to the laborzatory

examinration.
chain c¢f evidence in presenting this material

trial.
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Of course, we have to keep intact ‘the

at the

It 1s urgcntly rcquested that, as soon as possible,

law cnforcement,
United States.

this office be furnished with any aad all available 1in-
vestigative reports originating and emanating from the
following localities, whether such reports have been
submitted by the Federal Burcau eof Investigation, lccel
or agencies outside the continental

I make specific reference to the need for reports

from the following localities:

Chicago, Illinois

New York City

Canada

London, England (We do have
" Scotland Yard report.)
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Mexico :
- : Lisbon, Portugal. -

Also, since the last report submittéd to this office
from field offices of the Fedecral Bureau of Investigation
dated May 17, we have received no reports since that date
and we would like to have the results of any supplemental
investigations, I refer specifically to the possible sup-
plemental investigations from Atlanta, Georgia, Los An-

. geles, California, Birmingham, Alabama, Necw Orleans,
- Loulsiana, Kansas City, Missouri, and Newark, New Jersey.
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Thanking you for your assistance in this matter, I

I-a_m
Singerely yours,
-~ &
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PHIL M. CANALE, JR.
District Attorney General .
PMC: mm v
CC: Hon. Ramsey Clark )
Attorney General of thas U.S.
! Dept. of Justice
Washington, D. C.
CC: Hon. J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
506 01d P. 0. Bldg.
Washington, D. C. 20535
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